Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 2:28 PM

To: Amos, James A

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; james campanella
Subject: RE: Cedar Lake Disposal Facility
Gentlemen,

I wanted to let you know that we have collected seven (7) samples from the bottom of the tank battery. The field
titration results for total chlorides are as follows:

567,284, 141, 354, 141, 1063, and 141 mg/kg respectively. We will present these sample locations and a revised site
plan in our closure report.

Mr. Campanella of Judah Ol informs me that he will begin backfilling the excavation and facility reconstruction activities
on Monday, October 29. Please let me know if you have any questions or require anything further. Thank you.

Respectfully,

David J. Adkins

District Manager

Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
(575) 746.8768 phone

(575) 746.8905 fax

(575) 441.4835 cell

Email: dadkins@talonipe.com
Web: www.talonlpe.com
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From: Amos, James A [mailto:jamos@bim.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 6:46 AM
To: David Adkins

Subject: RE: Cedar Lake Disposal Facility

David | will be OK with this. | would like notification prior to backfill. thanks
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